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Jeffery Harris

From: Jeffery Harris

Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 11:51 AM

To: Celli, Ken@Energy (Ken.Celli@energy.ca.gov)
Subject: Conforming Changes

Hearing Officer Celli,

We have just discovered two minor edits that should be made to conform a Finding of Fact and supporting
language to Condition language.

Finding of Fact 18 in the Soil & Water Resources section should refer to the “start of commercial operations”
instead of “beginning construction” to conform to the language in SOIL&WATER-4, as follows:

18. Condition of Certification SOIL&WATER-4, requires the Applicant to obtain an industrial permit
for project operation from the Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board, prior to begirning
eonstructionthe start of commercial operations. (Soil & Water Resources, p. 7.2-21.)

The same change should be made in the supporting text as follows:

Condition of Certification SOIL&WATER-4 requires the Applicant to obtain an industrial permit for
project operation from the LARWQCB, prior to beginning-constructionthe start of commercial
operations. (Soil & Water Resources, p. 7.2-8.)

Thank you for your attention to these conforming corrections.

A copy of this email will be e-filed with the Docket Unit and served on the Alamitos Energy Center service list.

Jeffery D. Harris

ELLISON SCHNEIDER HARRIS & DONLAN LLP
2600 Capitol Avenue, Suite 400

Sacramento, CA 95816

(916) 447-2166

mailto:jdh@eslawfirm.com
www.eslawfirm.com
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